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File No. 99576.89  

February 13, 2023 

BY RESS and EMAIL 
registrar@oeb.ca 

Ms. Nancy Marconi 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor  
Toronto, Ontario M4P 1E4 

Dear Ms. Marconi: 

Re: Elexicon Energy Inc. (“Elexicon”) Application for 2023 Distribution Rates and 
Incremental Capital funding (“Application”)  
Ontario Energy Board (“OEB”) File Number: EB-2022-0024 
Request for Reschedule 

On February 8, 2023, the OEB issued Procedural Order No 4 (“P.O. #4”) in the above-noted 
proceeding wherein the OEB ordered that a transcribed oral hearing will be held on March 3 and 6, 
2023. 

Elexicon is appreciative of the OEB’s efforts to expedite this process, however Elexicon’s 
representatives responsible for the evidence are not available to attend on March 3 and 6. Several 
members of the witness panel are required to attend overlapping board meetings of Elexicon which 
will impact the witness panel members’ availability and ability to prepare. These meetings were 
scheduled several months ago and are expected to continue for the entire day. 

Elexicon understands there may be conflicting regulatory proceedings post-March break which may 
impact the availability of the OEB Panel, OEB Staff and other stakeholders in this proceeding. 
Elexicon therefore requests that the Oral Hearing be deferred until April. The delay will result in the 
most efficient and expeditious way to proceed in the circumstances. Elexicon will ensure that the 
revised public versions of the response to SEC.01 and answers to the OEB panel’s questions are 
provided by February 13th and 21st, respectively, in accordance with the timelines currently stated in 
P.O. #4. 

We have canvassed schedules and Elexicon representatives would be available to attend full-day oral 
hearings on the following dates in April: 

 April 11-14, 2023; or  

 April 24-28, 2023.  
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Please advise if the OEB requires Elexicon to provide additional dates.  

Yours truly, 

 
John Vellone 
JV/CB 
 


